OMNI

ALGAE-FREETM

Solution

Controls algae in swimming pool waters.

GUARANTEE: Copper, present as copper sulphate pentahydrate 1.71%

DOMESTIC

WARNING

POISON

CORROSIVE

REG. NO 31136 P.C.P. ACT

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

READ THE LABEL BEFORE USING

Contains polyelectrolytic stabilizing agents for long lasting protection against staining NET CONTENTS: 500 ml –20 liters

KIK HOLDCO COMPANY INC. 33 MacIntosh Blvd. Concord ON L4K 4L5 1-888-797-4444 **OMNI®** Algae-FreeTM is a liquid algaecide that effectively controls algae in swimming pool water.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE: To prevent algae when no visible algae is present: Initially apply 100 mL of **OMNI® Algae-Free**TM per 10,000 L of pool water by diluting the product in 4 litres of water and applying in areas of greatest circulation. Allow water to circulate for 2 to 4 hours.

Every week thereafter, apply 20 mL of **OMNI® Algae-Free**TM per 10,000 L of pool water to maintain proper preventative levels.

DO NOT contaminate irrigation or drinking water supplies or aquatic habitats by cleaning of equipment or disposal of wastes.

PRECAUTIONS: KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN. Harmful if swallowed. Do not mix with any other chemical. Avoid contact with skin and eyes. Wear chemical resistant gloves when handling.

Wash hands before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet.

FIRST AID: If in eyes, hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15–20 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye. Call a poison control centre or doctor for treatment advice. **If on skin or clothing**, take off contaminated clothing. Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15–20 minutes. Call a poison control centre or doctor for treatment advice. **If swallowed**, call a poison control centre or doctor for treatment advice. **If swallowed**, call a poison control centre or doctor. Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by a poison control centre or doctor. Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Take container, label or product name and Pest Control Product Registration Number with you when seeking medical attention.

TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION: Treat symptomatically.

DISPOSAL: Rinse container thoroughly before discarding. Do not reuse empty container. Offer for recycling if available, or dispose in accordance with local and provincial regulations.For information on the disposal of unused, unwanted product, contact the provincial regulatory agency or the manufacturer. Contact the manufacturer and the provincial regulatory agency in case of a spill, and for clean-up of spills.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS: TOXIC to aquatic organisms.

NOTE: Metals from source water or ionizers have the potential to stain pool surfaces. Staining of pool surfaces may occur due to deposits of copper salts. Excessive levels of copper will increase the probability of this occurrence. Treat these problems with an appropriate stain and scale inhibitor (chelating agent) before using this product. Copper levels in the swimming pool water should not exceed 1 ppm. Monitor the copper level and apply **OMNI® Algae-Free**TM, as required, to maintain the copper level between 0.5-1.0 ppm.